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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE:
TO: Administrative file for NDA 213687
FROM: Jenny Doan, Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Division of Rare Diseases and Medical Genetics, Office of Rare
Diseases, Pediatrics, Urologic and Reproductive Medicine

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 213687
APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 213687, Dojolvi (triheptanoin) oral liquid

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Doan, Jenny
Jackson, Kelly
Korvick, Joyce
Wells, Jesse
Krommenhoek, Peter
Ishihara, Richard
Marks, Zana Handy
Lee, Jacqueline
Donohue, Kathleen
Lowery, Ashleigh
Summan, Mukesh
Barry, Oumou
Thakur, Aditi
Strasinger, Caroline
Adeleye, Adewale
Ryan, Debra

Soule, Lisa

Zand, Dina

Vee, Sarah

Zheng, Yan

Best, Jeanine A
Sandhu, Sukhminder
Williams, Marcia Britt
Meyer, Joette M
Chakder, Sushanta K
Chapman, Ingrid

Reference ID: 46383602



Callahan, Catherine
Dunson, Alvis

Bain, Sam

Beitz, Julie G

Johnson, Laura Lee
Pacanowski, Michael A

( Reference ID: 4635362





